



March 28, 2011

To: FCC

From: SIEMIC, INC.

RE: **Request for supersede of test report exhibits**

Applicant: Zebra Technologies Corporation.,
FCC ID: I28MD-CXLN11G

There was a typo of the host system model number in the test report., therefore, we are asking to kindly replace the test report with revised copies.

You can find the changes on page 6 of the revised test report,

Thank you,

Annie Jiang
SIEMIC, INC.
2206 Ringwood Ave.,
San Jose, CA 95131
Tel: 408-526-1188 Ext 209
Fax: 408-526-1088